From: Russell Cooke

To: Leonie Parminter; Gaynor Bradfield
Cc: Kate MacDonald

Subject: RE: deep dive OIA

Date: 15 January 2019 08:47:26

Hi Leonie — yes that’s my understanding too —i.e. other countries were ok with its release. We could
do a quick check and advise them of the OIA, what do you think?

From: Leonie Parminter

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 16:47
To: Gaynor Bradfield

Cc: Kate MacDonald; Russell Cooke
Subject: deep dive OIA

Hi Gaynor,
| note that we have a new OIA relating to material provided in the Deep Dive session on Ethical Al.

Material in preparation is:
e Pre- readmg summary report

{22848468 -48AA-4842-9A80-
FAE40814C6F9}&file=Summary%20report DeepDive AlEthics 20Nov2018.docx&action=default

° Addltronal materlal mcludmg speaking notes can be found on page 18 to 22 of this report:

{8C97BE87 BODC-4C02-B35B- ODCAAO4703DFk&f||e BRIEFING%20PACK%20-

%20Israel.docx&action=default

| would note that usually we would need to confirm with other countries, but my understanding is the
countries were fine with its release — have cc:ed Russell in to confirm.

Cheers,
Leonie





